
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
23-24_137 

  
Name of the school system:    
  
MNPS 
  
Description of the violation:  
  
MNPS failed to provide services after a disciplinary event. 
MNPS failed to conduct an evaluation in a timely manner.  
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.530(d)   Discipline Procedures: Services  
34 C.F.R. § 300.303(a)(2)   Reevaluations  
34 C.F.R. § 300.101    FAPE 

  
Final determination of the department:  
 
Upon receipt of notice and documentation from MNPS that these corrective actions have been 
implemented, the Department will determine whether said actions result in compliance. 
 


